MisaJdane Sajth, Director
Civil archives Pivision
Hational Archivea
Washington, D.C. 20408

Dear Hiss Saith,

I'n sorry it required two wecks fg‘x; 1:!'19 Archives to tell me that th: check I sent
was insufficient. Your reroxing charge te-txite that of other agencies and is nok more,
doudle vhat other mncica charge. It in four times the commercial rate.

o of fourse 1*, . also sorry that when Mr. Johnson was kind onough ‘to leave the mssage ’
» for ms that the copyine had not deen done he had not been told to inform me that you
require more money. Haturelly ay sorrow extonds to your not having had time to count the

number of pages in the 1975 review until after sy l‘at'ter of Septembor 24 of iiis year.

In any event my check for $125, not $78.43, in enflosed. Thies will leuve a depoeit
balance of more than $70. It does appear to meo that with my record of paying and with all
the years you have had my money in a nnn-interest—benrin& account the irchives noed not
delay meeting my request because there is not enough momey in the sccount,  particularly
when 1t apprars to have gone out of its way not to informée »e of the mu.ut required. - -

I resct tids m bscanao I do not: nko receiving a sclf-gerving 1etter of the nature of
your's of the Bth or one that can be interpreted or misused that way. This I fes) wore
strongly because L am currently suing the Arcihives, whoss counsel is deliberately stone-
walling in court. Your respomns to my mtorromtoriea are very long overdue, »

I hmve written the Arclﬂ.ves that L w ‘well have xx received the list to which you
refer, as I have also written in some detail about my illnesses and their consequences
and the limitations they have quimlig inposed on we and will, forever, Onc of these is
wtmmzlty in filing. There have been tineSwhen it waa imposeible for me. I have no staff.

However, I am clear on more' than one exchange of oerrupmdenecinwhicht o!forod to
G pay in advance for every copg of aver record released, that I was refus:d and that I asked
S for reconsideration, includiog in thes letter to which your letter pretends to be in full

' response. fou make no msntion of thise So I think our corraspondencc ny be nore plsc:ld ir
you do not cndlusly repeat the self-serving and imlevan’c.,

i i

T have rogmsta and appeals long, very 1onz overdue fﬂod ‘with the CIA. Your invitauon
to a futility, part of the official campaign to mullify the FOIA, helds no appeal for me. I
am aware that I can sus. I'd 1ike the day to come when this obscenity is not forced upon wes
L have yot to receive a single record that was withhald or classified thai met the roquire-
ments. ikis extends to the senclosires. The Archiwist haprans to be the govermment's top ex~-
‘pert on thia as hoadofthoint.r-agancymtm.!mmttnamusortomavamacm-
wission, whether or mot the CIA has "subjeot matter interasi.” Thercfore, I an asking you
now what authority these was or is for the withholdings no longer withheldings from your
enclosures and earlier such records denled me becsuse you, knowing better, went for the
CIA's nonsensidcal citations of sxsmptions, What exemption is applicable to your masking of
Richard Helms' succesaful oonning of ¥r. Pord's present Sscretary of Transportation, zhdch
led you to mesk that? What exemption authorizes you to mask the sug:estion that Hosenko's
dependability hud not beem established — jong affer Mr. HoCons sald o nationwide 1V 1t had
been established? Whet exemption. justifies your masicing from me the Commission siaff'® ntato-
ment that the CLi was withhelding from the Cossdssion what it bed received from the FEX? Or
that the CIA had "flatly" contradicted itself? Or NHosemko's "sincexity?" Or that the Commis~
sion staff was lews compstent than it ssys it would have liked to havs been? Or that unsuthor—
" imed travel 1 the USSR was comion? Ur what was published in the Warren Beport in 1964 ou what
Osvald said at the embassies in Me:ico CAity?T Or whikst was not withheld by the FBI about Oswald




. . w ‘ 1
and the spurbous allegations of the men the CIA's classifiers still vithbz.d when it ¥= not

gecret? Or Packrkaxibsskixevdwrrnriaxt@kitx references to the "CIA™ only because like the
F3I it has naueless "sources?" Or the substitution of "The Nicarsguan" for Ugarte, whose name
also is not secret? (You sre avare, of course, that "D" uas substituted for "Alvaredo Ugarte®
and that as re tha Yhurch comeittee reports, long after the real nase was public, that
commithee was d=coived into witbholding this faker's name on "national security” arounds.*

This {s from ax mere skimuing of what you had withheld and nov enclose in incomplete and
sozetizes 1’110511319 copdes 1'd like replaced with the clear and complates copies you can
provide, . '

nen there is the 8/22/64 dadx Slawson semo to Ranidn. It is covered by my sarlier
request, Yet it bears no classification identification doted cerlier then ¥ay 21, 1976,
with tie notation that it is "impossible to detexmine” yhan it can be oxenpt from the
declassifiontion schadule, So you declassify it pfter dou received my last letter. Now among
the vary many obvious explanations 1'a like promptly, before this can be relevant in court,
- .is why this vas withh 14 froo XX Be when it is not dated as having been classified until
Alter my requests gnd what changed between May 21, when it was "inpoasible to determine”
when this could be olassifiedl snd 9/29/76 when 1t was declassified,

Ihave been told that Hr. Ariggs 1¢ the anthority. im I ookect that this is indicated
by the number (122087

Slewson's 8/22/64 Nemo to Ramicin bears ng classificetion markings of sy idnd, "t vas
“sanitised” on Nay 21, long aftexr my Noeeuko roquest. I bav: the same obvious ques tions.

There is no classification on the carben of Eamidn's letter of 3/6/64 to Belma and
no claarifiabls content. I therefore want to koow why this was not provided in résponse
to my request. It says it is "Unclassified,” by 056375, when I vas told that Hr. Origge is
“ the sathority, I would 1ike to know in dddition how and under what authority one *unclagaifies™
what has nevor been classified,.ikewise for Slawso's 3/9/64 memo to Jemner-idebeler and
Ball-Beling Coleman and Slawson's 3/12/64 to Sternj Slawson's 7/15/64 to Rankin; Slawson's
7/16 64 bo Cokeman; Hoover's 3/6/64 to Reniin and re 2/26/64 and the first page od CD 434 of the
same date. It is true nf all of these that ihere never was any clascification and the same
persen “unclassified” them sll 5/21/16. Lodg beiore thia soie of the puges wers available, tooe

I note Mr, Johnsen's initials at eoveral pleces with the questlion "delete?" where only
the question of Nosenko's waccuracy” is sarked. What provision of what authority permitc svem
considering this for withholding? ‘

Iz xy viaw there hss nover heen & tise whon this inforzation could havs been dended
oe and there was no besis for denying it bo we after wy requedhs of last yoer. 1 am, theres
fore, asking you anl the Archives, which  prisary responsibility, for citations of any
and all authority for 21l of this whhtol well as for its belatad relesso.

1 also rumind you that I believe thia is quite rvelevant to the oase now in court and
%o whother or mot the judge has vesn imposed npon. I therefors ask for rapid response de—
acange the question is pefore the court and sour delayed responszes are the only reason there
has not been a calendar call on 1t.

Sincerely,

Harold Welisberg



